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% /4 | P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AIE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ub Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. MNo: 198607196R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Intarnationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS3/GAI16021242fvb-1
LT
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 12-03-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAIl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh,. YL B2BEG Veh. Inspected SJF 66176
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVCO00000272 Excess () 0.00
Assign From  ANGELA TAN Assign Date 12/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Maodification
General
3: Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre i
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. : General Information
Accident Date  08/11/2016 |]nspet.tion Date 12/03/2018

Survey held at  N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL

2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417821

S5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chana (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Angela <Angela.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, 12 March, 2018 442 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; SUR; assignments; Ngian, Kelvyna

Subject: RE: LKK ref: C53/GAI16021242/Pvbs2 - SJF6617G & YLE969G - NOTICE TO INSURER
TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS Il GAIG ref.
CLMOMVC000000272

Attachments: 12032018163505-0001.pdf

Dear Veron,

We refer to your email dated 31 January 2018.

Please find attached copies of Third Party’s survey repaort for your recommend on the repairs cost and the days of
repairs ASAP.

Regards
On behalf of Kelvyna

Great American

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Tan, Angela <Angela.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: LKK ref: C53/GAI16021242/Pvbs2 - SIF6617G & YLE969G - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-
REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS Il GAIG ref: CLMOMVCO00000272

Dear Angela,

The estimated normal period for repairs 05 working days.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 31 January 2018 4:40 PM

To: Tan, Angela <Angela.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com=>
Subject: RE: LKK ref: C53/GAI16021242/Pvbs2 - SIFE617G & YL6SESG - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-
REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS Il GAIG ref: CLMOMVCO00000272




Hi Angela,

Thank you for your email.
By copy to Veron.

FYNA please.

To check availability of the case handler, you ma y contact the undersigned.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto. | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S(408033)

From: Tan, Angela [mailto:Angela. Tan@sg.gaig.com

Sent: Wednesday, 31 January, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: LKK ref: C53/GAI16021242/Pvbs? - SIF6617G & YL6969G - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-
REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS Il GAIG ref: CLMOMVYC000000272

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your Pre-repair inspection report dated 17-11-2016.

Please provide us the estimated normal period for repairs XXXX working days.
Regards

On behalf of Kelvyna

Great American

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, Novernber 08, 2016 10:54 AM

To: Goh, Stella <Stella.Goh@sg.gaig.com>; sur@lkkauto.com

Ce: "KKLau' <kklau@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments’ <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SIF6617G & YL6969G - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING

DAYS

Dear Stella,

Thank you for the assignment.



Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4089:33)

From: Goh, Stella [mailto:Stella.Goh@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 8 November, 2016 10:43 AM

To: huixin@n51.com.sg

Ce: 'KKLau' <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: SIF6617G & YL6969G - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING
DAYS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Melody,

We refer to your email on even date.
We will appoint LKK to conduct the PRS.
Enclosed a list of surveyors.

By copy to Catherine, please assist.

Thank you.

Stella Goh, Senior Executive | P. 65 6804 6055 | F, 65 6235 3354 | stella.goh@sg.gaig.com

,/——7_‘,‘

GREATAMERICAN,

INSURANCE COMPANY
Claims | 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

AN, Croest Moody's Stan:ard&Pw's
(50) =7 .tmm. s
5 {Superi

At May 12, 3000

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength.

Erom: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sg
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 9:45 AM
To: Sng, Victor <Victor.Sng@sg.gaig.com>



Subject: 5JF6617G & YL6969G - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING
DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per above subject,

Please refer attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors.

Thank you...

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510
www.n51.com.sq

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confldential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. [Fyou are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in eror, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recigient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply emall and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this ¢-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee, If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. IT you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



PAR Automotive Consultancy e s

Thomson Rd Past Office PO Box 029 Singapore 915701, Tel : 645 31173, Fax: 643 36131,

Report No: 0060-17-N51
06 February 2017

CCIDENT VEHICLE SURVEY REPORT
Tang Chai Seng

Blk 593B Montreal Link #16-48
Singapore 752593

VEHICLE INFORMATION:

Vehicle Reg No.: SIF6617G Odometer: 138188km
Meake & Model: Toyota Isis LELX A Colour: Black
Chassis number: ZNM100052052 Date of accident: 06/11/2016
Year of Regn.: 06/06/2008 Date inspected: 08/11/2016
Repairer at: N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-18

Kaki Bukit Auto Hub

Singapore 417921

STA HECKS, where appli 3

Steering . serviceable
Footbrake : serviceable
Handbrake serviceable
Paintwork : Good
General condition : Good

TIRE CONDITION:

LH [ Make RH / Make Size
Front: Smm/Michelin Smm/Michelin 195/65R.15
Rear: Smm/Michelin Smm/Michelin 195/65R15
POINT OF IMPACT AND DAMAGE. where applicable:

[mpact on the front portion.
Please see details as described in the Annex for parts and labour.

REMARKS:
We have inspected the above-mentioned vehicle on a ""Without Prejudice” basis.



- PAR Automotive Consultancy

Parts and Labour Assesment

PARTS feuse - 1 N
Description of part Oty  Condition
AIRCON CONDENSER 1  bent
AIRCON CONDENSER LOWER RUEBER BUSH L/R 2 distorted
AIRCON CONDENSER TOP BRACKET L/R 2 benl
AIRCON CONDENSER TOF RUBBER BUSH L/R 2 distorted
AIRCON COOLING PIPE 1 reoss
ATRCON DISCHARGE PIPE l  reose
ATRCON QUTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR 1 reuss
AIRCON SUCTION FIPE 1 reuse
FRONT AIR DUCT 1 warped
FRONT AIR DUCT CLIPS 2 necessary
FRONT BONNET 1 buckled
FRONT BONNET CABLE 1 reuse
FRONT BONNET HINGES L/R 2 repair
FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT 1 deformed
FRONT BONNET MECHANISM LOCK 1  bent
FRONT BONNET RUBBER. GUIDE STOPPER L/R 4  deformed
FRONT BONNET STAND HOLDER CLIPS 1 reuse
FRONT BONNET WEATHERSTRIP 1 deformed
FRONT BONNET WIPER NOZZLE L/R 2 reuse
FRONT BRACE PANEL 1  bent
FRONT BUMPER 1  squashed
FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP COVER L/R 2 fractured
FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTER GRILLE 1 warped
FRONT BUMPER LOWER UNDER COVER L/R 2 reuse
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 bent
FRONT BUMPER. REINFORCEMENT BRACKET L/R 2 bent
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER. L/R. 2 necessary
FRONT GRILLE 1 fractured
FRONT GRILLE 'LOGC EMBLEM 1 necessary
FRONT GRILLE CHROME '"LOWER' 1 fractured
FRONT GRILLE CHROME 'TCF 2 fractured
FRONT GRILLE CLIPS 4 pecessary
FRONT HEADLAMP CLIPS L/R 4 NEeCessary
FRONT HEADLAMP HOLDER CLIPS L/R 2 necessary
FRONT HEADLAMF L/R 2 fractured
FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER. PANEL L/R 2 repair
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 1 bent
HORN 2 distortion
RADIATOR (AUTO) 1 bent
RADIATOR FAN BLADE I warped
RADIATOR FAN COWLING 1 distorted
RADIATOR FAN MOTOR 1 shorted

Annex A- Pege |

Repert No: 0060-17-N51-8JF6617G

Repairer's
estimate
1,290.00

50.00
50.00
50.00
709.30
370.80
108.50
929.90
55.00
13.00
665.00
52.90
120.00
335.00
85.00
80.00
6.50
23.40
82.00
105.00
1,435.00
132.80
115.00
301.26
295.00
200.00
110.00
480.00
63.70
125.50
224.60
26.00
26.00
13.00
2,330.00
137.20
775.00
280.00
1,810.00
147.00
220.00
480.00

Our

adjustment

1,29:::.{;{}\{” N
50005 N N
50007~ ™
50,007+ ™)

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
55.00
13.00
665.00
0.00
0.00
335.00
85.00 )
80,00~/ 7\
0.00
23.40 %/ v N
0.00
105.00
1,455.00
132,80
115.00
0.00
295.00
200.00
110.00
480.00
65.70
125.50
224 .60
26.00
26.00
13.00
2,330.00
000
775.00"/ 4
280.00 ("

L210.00

147.00
220.00
480.00



Annex A: Page 2

PAR Automotive Consultancy il
RADIATOR LH AIR GUIDE I reuse 55.00 0.00
RADIATOR LH AIR GUIDE CLIPS 4 necessary 26.00 26.00 -
RADIATOR LOWER HOSE 1 deformed 41.00 41.00 .
RADIATOR LOWER RUBBER BUSH L/R 1 distorted 50.00 5000 ¥ o
RADIATOR TOP BRACKET L/R 2 bent 40.00 40.00
RADIATOR TOP HOSE 1 deformed 41,00 41.00
RADIATOR TOP RUBBER BUSH L/R 2 distorted 58.00 58.00
Subtotal before discount  S§ 15,241.36 S 12,368.00
Percentage discount 25%and  25% $$3,810.34 5% 3,092.00
Sub-total I SS11.431.02  $%9.276.00
FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT CLIPS - SET 1 necessary 30.00 30.00
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS - SET 1 necessary 30.00 30.00
FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE 1 cracked 25.00 2500 7 |
FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE HOLDER I bent 50.00 5000,
RADIATOR COOLANT - BOT 1  necessary 80.00 8000 ST

Subtotal before discount 8% 215.00 8% 215.00

Sub-total 2 5% 215.00 S5 215.00
Parts-total S5 11,646.02 55 949100

LABOUR

To remove, change air con parts, vacuwms, refill air con gas. 180.00 15000 ° 2 R
To remove, reinstall electrical wiring harness, check lighting, resetting headlamp —
focussing and rewire for parking sensor. 180.00 6000 )
To re-spray painting on the front bonnet, front suppert panel, front fender (L/R) and .

front bumper. 1,250.00 100000 |0 O
To provide labour, workmanship to change the above damaged bodyparts, repair, re-

construct and re-align body structure, body alignments and damaged consistent to the i ~
accident. 1,500.00 1,100.00 ¢ _

To apply anti-rust chemical on repaired and replaced panel. 120.00 60.00 Y

Labour Total 5% 3,230.00 S5 2,370.00
Parts & Labour Total 535 14,876.02 55 11,861.00
ﬂ

,
"""-"li'f_-._.

Results of inspection of the accident vehicle are as shown above.
We have taken into consideration the age and condition of the vehicle in our recommendation.

Hence, the recommended cost of repairs based on Lump Sum repairs is : S§ 10,100.00
and the recommended number of working days for the repairs is within 7 day(s).

k

B I Lol (1 Eng. MIML, AIRTE)
Automotive Appraiser



¥y AL LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408033
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref :  CS3/GAI6021242/Cvbs2-1
LA
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date : 20-03-2018
SINGAPORE 038190
Code : GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YL 6969G Veh. Inspected SJF 66176
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVC000000272 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ANGELA TAN Assign Date 12/03/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAISIS 1.8LKA c.c 1794
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. ZNM100052052 Colour BLACK
Odometer 138188 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[195/65R15 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre 195/65R15 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/B5R15 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 MICHELIN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/11/2018 Inspection Date 08/11/2018
Survey held at N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417921
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMP\TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days




' 7dl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
- S BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.'1 of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJF 6617G
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | w20 hop {§} I$}]
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|AIRCON CONDENSER NOT NECESSARY 1,290.00 -
2 |AIRCON CONDENSER LOWER RUBBER BUSH LIR NOT NECESSARY 50.00 2
2| AIRCON CONDENSER TOP BRACKET LIR NOT NECESSARY 50.00 .
2|AIRCON CONDENSER TOP RUBBER BUSH L/IR NOT NECESSARY 50.00 3
1|AIRCON COOLING PIPE REUSE 709.30 a
1|AIRCON DISCHARGE FIPE REUSE 370.80 -
1|AIRCON OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR REUSE 108.50 2
1|AIRCON SUCTION PIPE REUSE 929.90
1|FRONT AIR DUCT WARPED 55.00 55.00
2|FRONT AIR DUCT CLIPS NECESSARY 13.00 13.00
1|FRONT BONNET BUCKLED 665.00 665.00
1|FRONT BONNET CABLE REUSE 52.90 -
2|FRONT BONNET HINGES LR TO REPAIR SEE 120.00 ,
LABOUR

1|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT NOT NECESSARY 335.00 =
1|FRONT BONNET MECHANISM LOCK BENT 85.00 85.00
4|FRONT BONNET RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LR NOT NECESSARY 80.00 4
1|FRONT BONNET STAND HOLDER CLIPS REUSE 6.50 .
1|FRONT BONNET WEATHERSTRIP NOT NECESSARY 23.40 -
2|FRONT BONNET WIPER NOZZLE LIR REUSE 82.00 d
1|FRONT BRACE PANEL BENT 105.00 105.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SQUASHED 1,455.00 1,455.00
2|FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP COVER LR FRACTURED 132 80 132 80
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTER GRILLE WARPED 115.00 115.00
2|FRONT BUMPER LOWER UNDER COVER LR REUSE 301,26 8
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 205.00 295.00
2|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LR BENT 200.00 200.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R NECESSARY 110.00 110.00
1|FRONT GRILLE FRACTURED 480.00 480.00
1|FRONT GRILLE 'LOGO' EMBLEM NECESSARY 65.70 65.70
1|FRONT GRILLE CHROME 'LOWER' FRACTURED 125.50 12550
2|FRONT GRILLE CHROME ‘TOP' FRACTURED 224 60 22460
4|FRONT GRILLE CLIPS NECESSARY 26.00 26.00
4|FRONT HEADLAMP CLIPS LR NECESSARY 26.00 26.00

Report Ref No. CS3/GAI16021242/Cvbs2-1




|

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AJE BA B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 1996807198R GST Reg. No 18-8607158-R Page Mo..2 of 3
Qty Description of Parts Condition ,‘E:m‘;p%} Our ‘;.;f]“““'
2|FRONT HEADLAMP HOLDER CLIPS LR NECESSARY 13.00 13.00
2|FRONT HEADLAMP LIR FRACTURED 2,330.00 2,330.00
2|FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER PANEL LR TO REPAIR SEE 137.20 "
LABOUR
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 775.00 s
LABOUR
2|HORN NOT NECESSARY 280.00 =
1|RADIATOR (AUTO) BENT 1,810.00 1,810.00
1|RADIATOR EAN BLADE WARPED 147.00 147.00
1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING DISTORTED 220.00 220.00
1|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR SHORTED 480.00 480.00
1|RADIATOR LH AIR GUIDE REUSE 55,00 -
4|RADIATOR LH AIR GUIDE CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 26.00 *
1|RADIATOR LOWER HOSE NOT NECESSARY 41.00 «
2|RADIATOR LOWER RUBBER BUSH LIR NOT NECESSARY 50.00 2
2|RADIATOR TOP BRACKET L/R NOT NECESSARY 40,00 .
1|RADIATOR TOP HOSE NOT NECESSARY 41.00 =
2|RADIATOR TOP RUBBER BUSH LR NOT NECESSARY 58.00 3
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -3,810.34 2,294.65
11,431.02 6,883.95
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT CLIFS (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE (SN) } CRACKED 25.00 40.00
1|FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SN} } BENT 50.00 ;
1|BOT RADIATOR COOLANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 50.00
215.00 150.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, GHANGE AIR CON PARTS, VACUUMS, 180.00 120.00
REFILL AIR CON GAS.
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING 160.00 30.00
HARNESS, CHECK LIGHTING, RESETTING HEADLAMP
FOCUSSING AND REWIRE FOR PARKING SENSOR.
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE FRONT BONNET, 1,250.00 700.00
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL, FRONT FENDER (L/R) AND
FRONT BUMPER
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Description of Parts Condition
L Pt Workshop ($) ($)
TO PROVIDE LABOUR. WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE 1,500.00 £00.00
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-
CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE, BODY
ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT
BONMET HINGES L/R, FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER. PANEL
L/R AND FRONT SUPPORT PANEL.
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND 120.00 40.00
REPLACED PANEL.
3,230.00 1,490.00
GRAND TOTAL 14,876.02 8,523.95
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,800.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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